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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 

IFB 01262024JKG Cordova MS Roofing Repair 
 

 

1. Will this job use Davis Bacon Wager rates?  

Yes 

 

2. Will this job need certified payroll?  

Yes 

 

3. Will you provide us with a detailed map of the leak areas?  

Please refer to the image on the last page. 

 

4. Will you provide a count on leak areas?  

Participants can schedule a site visit with the plant manager to field verify. 

 

5. Will you provide us with a detailed drawing to scale, so we can do an accurate 

takeoff?  

Participants can schedule a site visit with the plant manager to field verify. 

 

6. Will this only include the windows of the 3 towers in the main hall of the school?  

No 
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